
District 11 A&E All-Inclusive Construction South Contract Outreach Q&A 

 

1. Is there a Union Requirement?  
No.   
 

2. Has the RFP / RFQ been published? 
This is an RFQ only.  The RFQ is estimated to be advertised on Cal 
eProcure in December 2022. 
 

3. Is there a chance that a DBE could win as a prime? Also, can you give us the 
name of the primes? 
We are open to fair competition and yes, a small company can be awarded 
this contract. The information regarding the primes will be posted based on 
the outreach attendance list.   
 

4. How do we reach out to primes? 
We will try to provide an attendance list.  
 

5. How do we get or reach out to primes? Why is the anticipated DBE goal 18% 
when the CT goal is 22.2%? 
This is a statewide goal and set by Office of Civil Rights. The specific 
contract goals are set depending on certain factors.  The goal minimum is 
within all our contracts to meet that.  
 

6. Can you please show Ryan’s email? 
Please email d11.smallbusiness@dot.ca.gov or ryan.hogan@dot.ca.gov. 
 

7. Are there any larger projects CT will need specific support from on this on-call?  
The RFQ will have a list of specific contracts.   
 

8. Previously, D11 had a separate on-call scheduling and claims contract. Can you 
confirm that D11 will not re-compete that contract? 
At this time, we are only competing this contract with this scope.   
 

9. What will we learn in the video link shared? 
The A&E Negotiation Phase Deadlines - June 2022 - YouTube video will go 
over the contracting of the A&E Streamline Contract Process, Negotiation 
Phase Stages, Readily Available Documents (RADs), Remaining Financial 
Documents (RFDs), Independent Office of Audits and Investigations (IOAI) 
Financial Review, and Consultant Resolution Meeting (CRM) 
DPAC link and contact info provided for further questions.  
 

mailto:d11.smallbusiness@dot.ca.gov
mailto:ryan.hogan@dot.ca.gov
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mGgVEnUJ_S8


10. It looks like this contract combines three prior contracts?   Incumbents - TRC 
Engineers, Kleinfelder Construction Services & Arcadis U.S., Inc.? 
Kleinfelder Construction Services, Inc. for South, TRC Engineers, Inc. for 
Imperial County, Arcadis U.S., Inc. was for Claims & Scheduling.  
 

11. Will to proceed to allow 3 years? 
Yes, will continue to be 3 years.  
 

12. Was this CM contract awarded earlier to firms and if you could share the names 
of firms 
Our current primes are Kleinfelder Construction Services, Inc., TRC 
Engineers, Inc., and Arcadis U.S., Inc. 
 
 

13. How many awards will there be?  Will there be any awards for larger and smaller 
firms? One contract to be awarded to the prime. 
 

14. Are you going to have a prime/sub meeting in the future for this project to help 
subs market to primes? 

No, it falls on the subconsultant to network and establish relationships and 
meetings with the primes and let know them know what you can add to 
their team.  

 
15. Where can we get a copy of the slides presented today? 

We will provide copy of this presentation and have DPAC review questions, 
and it will be posted.   
 

16. What specific projects will be included in this scope of work? 
Please refer to the RFQ.  
 

17. Will there be any opportunities for Construction Relations, Labor Compliance, 
Job Coordination, PLA Compliance, or Certified Business Programs (including 
D/S/DV/M/WBE) on this project? 
Please refer to the RFQ.   
 

18. Can you repeat the 3 firms names?  
Kleinfelder Construction Services, Inc., Arcadis U.S. Inc., and TRC 
Engineers Inc. 
 

19. Did all of the primes achieve DBE utilization goal in these past contracts? 
Construction management contract, yes 
 



20. Does Caltrans monitor use of the listed DBE firms for compliance? 
Yes, during the administration of the contract.   
 

21. Who were the primes that met or exceeded expectations? 
Kleinfelder Construction Services, Inc., Arcadis U.S. Inc., and TRC 
Engineers Inc. have a good history of meeting DBE goals.   


